~PL0000000kH

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J Pekue  [Jwar [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

'Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

HRHTRAn AR

600185964566

£. DENNARD

Ao




Malave, Erin
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From: Luci Miranda [luci@taxplace.com)
Sent:  Friday, September 17, 2010 2:24 PM
Te: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000070064

Please change the address for the following company to .

792 S. Federal Hwy
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation

STAR ALLIANCE BUSINESS TRAVEL INC

Filing Information

Document Number P10000070064

FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/26/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/25/2010

Principal Address

1668 W. HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33442

Mailing Address

1668 W. HILLSBORC BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33442

New Principal Address

792 S. Federal Hwy
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

New Mailing Address

792 S, Federal Hwy
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Registered Agent Name & Address

TAXPLACE

1660 W HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH
FLORIDA FL 33442 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PTD

ALDERETE, ELISABETE M
1668 W, HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33442

Title VPSD
ALDERETE, ELISABETE M

1668 W. HILLSBORO BLVD
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ALDERETE, ELISABETE M
792 S. Federal Hwy
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

ALDERETE, ELISABETE M

792 8. Federal Hwy




